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AGENDA C-3
January 1981

MEMORANDUM

TO: Council, AP and Members

FROM: Jim H. Brans
Executive Direcg

DATE: December 24, 3980

SUBJECT: Council Meetings

ACTION REQUIRED

Change in locations of 1981 Council meetings.

BACKGROUND

In December the Council reviewed a staff proposal for Council meetings during
1981 (see attached). The Council approved that schedule except for the July
meeting which was changed to Homer. After the Council meeting we found that
the Sitka Centennial Building is booked ahead for both the September and
August periods, so we would like to hold the September meeting in Anchorage
and the October meeting in Sitka (see attached).
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AGENDA C-3

STAFF PROPOSAL

NORTH PACIFIC FISHERY MANAGEMENT COUNCIL
COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE FOR 1981

OLD NEW
PROPOSAL PROPOSAL

January 5-9 Juneaun, Baranof Hotel same
February 26-27 Anchorage same
March 26-27 Anchorage same
April 23-24 Anchorage same
May 28-29 Kodiak same
June 25-26 Proposed Cancellation same
July 23-24 Anchorage Homer
August 27-28 Anchorage same
September 24-25 Sitka Anchorage
October 29-30 Anchorage Sitka
November 19-20 Proposed Cancellation same

December 2-4
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Anchorage

same



